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From: Benjamin

Sent: Sat 27/04/2024 10:04:52 AM (UTC) 

To: Elliot Jacobs;. ._. GRO j 

Cc: Nick Read[; _. -GRO ;Gratton, Lorna - UKGIL-.-.-.-.-.-,_--.-.-,-.-.-GRO 
Brian Gaunt - GRo ----- ismail 

I__
~ Saf GRO ;J

Simon Jeffreys   
GRo__-~_~_~_ ._._._._ 

j; Amanda Burton 
_._. 

GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._A,nd.cew.Darfoor 
._._._._._._ 

GRO
Lorna Gratton[ GRO ]; _._._._._. _._._._.  1; Karen "  - 

McEwan karen.mcewani GRO I; Nicola Marriott' GRO 
Owen Woodley.- _GRO.

Subject: Re: Email from Saf and Elliot: Past Roles and Project Phoenix 

Elliot, 
It is on the agenda for Monday (and has been since you raised it last week). We will deal with it first, to make 
sure there is sufficient time to discuss. I think your concerns are widely shared across the board. 
Best wishes 
Ben 

Sent from my iPad 

On 26 Apr 2024, at 15:27, Elliot Jacobs GRO wrote: 

Thank you Nick. 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: Nick Read ; GRO y 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 3:26:39 PM 
To: Elliot Jacobs GRO 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
.b; Gratton, Lorna - UKGI 

GRO  ----- Benjamin Tidswell GRO '; Brian Gaunt 
GRO G Saf ismail 

._._.__ 
GRO

:= =_;6 
Simon Jeffreys GRO 

GRO 
.-.-._.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-._ ; Amanda GRBurton 

•"_."."_.".",".".".".".".".".".",
"0- 

 
Andrew _._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._. _._._._._. _._._._._._._._s_._._._._._._._ 

Darfoor ! _ _ _ _ _G_ R_ _O_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ; Lorna Gratton ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ GRO 

Cc: Karen McEwan L _ _GRO y; Nicola Marriott 
; Owen Wood ley 

Subject: RE: Email from Saf and Elliot: Past Roles and Project Phoenix 

Colleagues, 
Be assured we are all troubled by the appalling developments and revelations that are emerging at the 
Inquiry. It is deeply uncomfortable that the behaviours of current colleagues continue to emerge 
through emails, docs and messages. These revelations will be with us for the next 12 weeks and despite 
their best efforts, the Inquiry team will not be able to warn about docs that will emerge and indeed to 
whom they are presented as part of the questioning at the Inquiry. 
I also recognise we have not been as forthright in our actions as many would have liked...this is because 
it is not straight forward. I am not making excuses. I too would like a simple solution and to package it all 
up neatly for you and the media. 
Karen and Nicola will present our approach and our actions on Monday evening for all who can stay onto 
hear it. To be clear we all want the same outcome. 
Best, 
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Nick 

From: Elliot Jacobs! GRO 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI GRO 6; Benjamin Tidswell 

GRO ! Brian Gaunt.a--M-------------GRO ► Saf ismailtGRO 
GRO ; Simon Jeffreys  GRO ---------------~ 5; Amanda Burton 

GRO T; Andrew Darfoor l  GRO 
Lorna Gratton €_._._ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .GRO. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -- 
Nick Read 

;L.=:= 
_.-.-._._._._._._._.=:_-_R_o - - -- ---

Cc: Karen McEwan._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._cRo,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. Nicola Marriott 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO-.-.-.- _.-.--.-.---.--.-._i Owen Woodley G_R_O-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Subject: RE: Email from Saf and Elliot: Past Roles and Project Phoenix 

Hi Lorna 
The GT report is all about governance... this is a KEY governance issue. 
It worries both Saf and I that the Board can convene for a discussion on a report from an 
external firm but not actually get one from our own business.. . Perhaps this is why an external 
review is necessary into this entire matter? 

A tag-on conversation is not enough. We need this report as requested, no more extensions or 
excuses. 

Elliot and Saf 

From: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI -._-.- GRO > 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 2:38 PM 
To: ElliotlacobsL  GRo. .s; Benjamin Tidswell 

GRO _ I Brian Gaunt GRO !>; Saf ismail EGRO 
L.-- GRO ; Simon Jeffreys GRO I Amanda Burton 

GRO
Lorna Gratton [._._._ GRO 

._._..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Nick Read -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-GRO-._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Cc: Karen McEwan i GRO Nicola Marriott 

GRO ;Owen Woodley <L GRO
Subject: RE: Email from Saf and Elliot: Past Roles and Project Phoenix 

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking 
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button. 

Elliot, Saf, 
I share your concern on this — though I thought we had time to discuss as a board at 6pm on Monday 
(after the GT discussion meeting)? 

Lorna 

UK Government investments 

1 Victoria Street, London, SWIH O ET 

GRO 

www.ukoi.org.uk 
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From: Elliot Jacobs GRO
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 2:29 PM 
To: Benjamin Tidswell I _._._._._. _GRO...... r; Brian Gaunt ;CRC 

GRO ; Saf ismail ( GRO ,Simon Jeffreys !GRO 
GRO >, Amanda Burton GRO ,>; Andrew 

Darfoor GRO t; Lorna Gratton _._ _ GRO _ 

Gratton, Lorna - UKGI s GRO ; Nick Read <! - " -'----------GRO -------- u > _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: Karen McEwan ; Nicola Marriott 

Owen Woodley
Subject: Email from Saf and Elliot: Past Roles and Project Phoenix 

We are writing to you today with an urgent and deeply troubling concern that demands our 
immediate attention and action. 

Yesterday, further revelations were uncovered at the inquiiy which (again) reflected 
very badly on our inability to act decisively and in the interest of the business and its 
stakeholders. Yesterday's revelation that individuals resposibie for postmaste r 
engagement today knew about remote access since 2011, yet chose to remain 
silent is a damning indictment of their character and integrity. The response from 
Postmasters overnight has - as you can imagine - been very loud and very clear. 

It is unacceptable that individuals within our business, who were clearly implicated by Justice 
Fraser as untrustworthy, continue to hold positions of influence and have also been highlighted 
again in the ongoing Inquiry. These individuals are working in critical areas such as the 
development of the NBIT system, Postmaster engagement, remediation and BAU. Their 
involvement in shaping the future of our business is not only reckless but deeply damaging to our 
credibility and integrity. 

Our failure to be seen to act in this matter month after month is being viewed as denial and 
evasion and cannot be allowed to persist if we are to move forward as a responsible and ethical 
institution. We have both repeated raised concern with the pace and decision making in this 
matter as well as the total lack of data on what is being done. Notwithstanding the need to be 
thorough and accurate in our decisions — it is wholly in appropriate that there is no oversight or 
information provided despite repeated written and verbal requests. 

m - • - - - • • ••- . - 0000 • • • • •-
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to the board in the ability of the company to carry out its own review has now past and 
the need for a proper and fully independent review is now clearly evident. In light of 
these serious concerns and continued Inquiry revelations, we again repeat our request 
that all individuals within Phoenix and Past Roles related to these matters be 
immediately suspended pending a full, independent investigation. 

We cannot move forward as an organisation until we confront and address the deep-seated 
cultural issues that have allowed such injustices to occur. Only by holding individuals accountable 
for their actions and fostering a culture of transparency and accountability can we hope to regain 
the trust and confidence of our stakeholders. 

Therefore, I urge the Board to take immediate and decisive action to address these 
concerns. The integrity of our organisation and the well-being of those who have been 
harmed by our past actions depend on it. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood 
Street, London, EC2V 7ER. 

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be 
found on our website at vwrww.postoffice.co.uk/privpc,f 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom, they are 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and 
delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the 
secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for 
maiware and viruses. 


